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Daniel M. Cislo, Esq., No. 125,378 CONFORM COPY
dan@cislo.com

Mark D7 Nielsen, Esq., No. 210,023
| mnielsen(@cisio.com

CISLO & THOMAS LLp

1333 2™ Street, Suite 500 |
Santa Monica, California 90401-4110:
Te%e?hone: glog 451-0647 |
Telefax: (310) 394-4477

Attorneys for Plaintiff,
AMINI'INNOVATION CORPORATION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

AMINI INNOVATION .Caslur-l 3 - 07 0 1 2 .W{DS

CORPORATION, a California
corporation, ]
COMPLAINT FOR: Cj’f:l

Plaintiff,
(1) COPYRIGHT
VS. INFRINGEMENT

BANK AND ESTATE LIQUIDATORS, (2) DESIGN PATENT
INC., a Texas corporation, BEL INFRINGEMENT
FURNITURE, INC., a Texas
corporation, BEL FURNITURE I, INC.. ) DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
a Texas corporation, BEL FURNITURE
11, INC., a Texas corporation, BEK
FURNITURE 111, INC., a Texas
ﬁ‘(\}[ ora‘gi_on, BEL F URNIT%T}%II::. 1V,
., & _lexas corporation
FURNITURE v l'FNC. a Texas
corporation, BEL FURNITURE VI,
INC., a Texas corporation, BEL
FURNITURE VII, INC., a Texas
cogoratmn BEL FURNITURE
(BEAUMONT), INC., a Texas
corporation, and BEL FURNITURE
(CLEARANCE), INC., a Texas
corporation, an DOES 1-9, inclusive,

Defendants.
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For its Complaint, Plaintiff Amini Innovation Corporation, alleges as

follows:

PARTIES

1. Plaintiff Amini Innovation Corporation (“Plaintiff” or “AICO”) is a
California corporation having its principal place of business at 8725 Rex Road,
Pico Rivera, California 90660. AICO displays its furniture at various trade shows
and on the Internet.

2. Defendant Bank and Estate Liquidators, Inc. (“BEL”) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126, Houston, Texas 77242-
1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston,
Texas 77042-5048.

3.  Defendant BEL Furniture, Inc. (“BEL Furniture”) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of 910 Veterans Road, Del Rio, Texas 78840,
and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston, Texas
77042-5048.

4, Defendant BEL Furniture I, Inc. (“BEL Furniture I”) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126, Houston, Texas 77242-
1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston,
Texas 77042-5048.

5. Defendant BEL Furniture II, Inc. (“BEL Furniture II”) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126, Houston, Texas 77242-
1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston,
Texas 77042-5048.

6. Defendant BEL Furniture III, Inc. (“BEL Furniture 1II”’) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126, Houston, Texas 77242-
1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston,
Texas 77042-5048.
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7.  Defendant BEL Furniture IV, Inc. (“BEL Furniture IV”) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126, Houston, Texas 77242-
1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston,
Texas 77042-5048.

8. Defendant BEL Furniture V, Inc. (“BEL Furniture V”) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126, Houston, Texas 77242-
1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston,
Texas 77042-50438.

9. Defendant BEL Furniture VI, Inc. (“BEL Furniture VI”) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126, Houston, Texas 77242-
1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston,
Texas 77042-5048.

10. Defendant BEL Furniture VII, Inc. (“BEL Furniture VII”) is a Texas
corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126, Houston, Texas 77242-
1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155 Westpark Drive, Houston,
Texas 77042-5048.

11. Defendant BEL Furniture (Beaumont), Inc. (“BEL Furniture
Beaumont”) is a Texas corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126,
Houston, Texas 77242-1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155
Westpark Drive, Houston, Texas 77042-5048.

12. Defendant BEL Furniture (Clearance), Inc. (“BEL Furniture
Clearance”) is a Texas corporation with a business address of P.O. Box 421126,
Houston, Texas 77242-1126, and an address for its registered agent of 11155
Westpark Drive, Houston, Texas 77042-5048.

13. The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate, or
otherwise of Defendants Does 1-9 inclusive, are unknown to AICO, who therefore
sues them by such fictitious names. AICO will seek leave to amend this complaint

to allege their true names and capacities when they have been ascertained. AICO is
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informed and believes and thereon alleges that each of the fictitiously named
Defendants is responsible in some manner for the occurrences herein alleged and
that AICO’s damages as herein alleged were proximately caused by those
Defendants. At all times herein mentioned, Defendants Does 1-9 inclusive were the
agents, servants, employees or attorneys of their co-defendants, and in doing the
things hereinafter alleged were acting within the course and scope of their authority
as those agents, servants, employees or attorneys, and with the permission and

consent of their co-defendants.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
14. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to
28 U.S.C. § 1331 and U.S.C. § 1338(a) as it arises under Acts of Congress related
to patents and copyrights.

15.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendants, and each of
them, as they are owned and operated by the same person/family, inasmuch as is
alleged hereinbelow, that Defendants’ infringements of AICO’s copyrights and
design patents are willful, intentional, with knowledge, and in blatant disregard of
AICO’s intellectual property rights. In addition, Defendants, by virtue of the prior
business relationship between Defendants and AICO in which Defendants
purchased a substantial amount of furniture from AICO, including at least some of
the accused products, AICO’s high profile in the industry, and Defendants’ overall
and substantial knowledge of AICO’s product lines over the past several years,
Defendants were, and are, fully aware that their infringing actions would cause
harm to AICO, a company Defendants knew, and know, is based in this judicial
district. See, Amini Innovation Corp. v. JS Imports, Inc., 497 F. Supp. 2d 1093,
1106-07 (C.D. Cal. 2007).
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16. Venue is proper in this judicial district as Defendant is subject to
personal jurisdiction, in this judicial district, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b),
1391(c¢), and/or 1400.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

AICO and Its Copyrights and Design Patents

17.  AICO is a well-known furniture designer and manufacturer located in
Los Angeles County, California. AICO has advertised its furniture on page 3 of the
furniture industry’s flagship publication, Furniture Today, for many years. AICO
also has an extensive website showing its furniture collections (and its location in
this judicial district). In addition, AICO has brochures, which it disseminates, for
each of its furniture collections, the brochures showing photographs of the furniture
within the collection, as well as indicating AICO’s location in this judicial district.
AICO also displays its furniture at regular trade shows around the United States.
Defendants are aware of AICO’s location, and are aware of AICQO’s furniture
designs based on the foregoing, and also based on the fact that Defendants have
sold products purchased from AICO for a number of years. Based on the
foregoing, Defendants are aware that its actions could potentially harm a company
within this judicial district.

18. AICO’s popular Cortina and Oppulente collections each include
furniture designs that consist of ornamental details and overall designs originated
and owned by Plaintiff. These collections have been shown on AICO’s website at
all relevant times herein, advertised in trade publications such as Furniture Today at
all relevant times herein, and displayed at trade shows in the United States at all
relevant times herein.

19. Photograph(s) of AICO’s Cortina and Oppulente collections are
attached hereto as Exhibits 1-2, respectively.

5
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20. AICO was awarded U.S. Copyright Registration No. VA 1-306-203
for the design that consists primarily of ornamental details on its Cortina Chair with
Arms (see attached Exhibit 3).

21. AICO was awarded U.S. Copyright Registration No. VA 1-306-208
for the design that consists primarily of ornamental details on its Cortina China
Cabinet/Buffet (see attached Exhibit 4).

22.  AICO was awarded U.S. Copyright Registration No. VA 1-657-757
for the design that consists primarily of ornamental details on its Oppulente Dresser
(see attached Exhibit 5).

23.  AICO was awarded U.S. Copyright Registration No. VA 1-681-372
for the design that consists primarily of ornamental details on its Oppulente Dresser
Mirror (see attached Exhibit 6).

24. AICO was awarded U.S. Copyright Registration No. VA 1-420-270
for the design that consists primarily of ornamental details on its Oppulente China
Cabinet/Buffet (see attached Exhibit 7).

25.  AICO was awarded U.S. Copyright Registration No. VA 1-420-187
for the design that consists primarily of ornamental details on its Oppulente Arm
Chair (see attached Exhibit 8).

26.  AICO may seek one or more additional copyright registrations and
may seek leave to amend this Complaint.

27.  AICO was awarded U.S. Design Patent No. D514,839 (““839 Patent™)
for its Cortina Chair with Arms, which issued on February 14, 2006. Said patent is
attached hereto as Exhibit 9. The patent was duly and legally issued and assigned
to AICO.

28. AICO was awarded U.S. Design Patent No. D530,116 (““116 Patent™)
for its Cortina China Cabinet/Buffet, which issued on October 17, 2006. Said
patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 10. The patent was duly and legally issued and
assigned to AICO.
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29. AICO was awarded U.S. Design Patent No. D562,601 (““601 Patent”)
for its Oppulente Footboard, which issued on February 26, 2008. Said patent is
attached hereto as Exhibit 11. The patent was duly and legally issued and assigned
to AICO.

30. AICO was awarded U.S. Design Patent No. D562,587 (*“‘587 Patent”)
for its Oppulente Dresser, which issued on February 26, 2008. Said patent is
attached hereto as Exhibit 12. The patent was duly and legally issued and assigned
to AICO.

31. AICO was awarded U.S. Design Patent No. D560,916 (“‘916 Patent”)
for its Oppulente Dresser Mirror, which issued on February 5, 2008. Said patent is
attached hereto as Exhibit 13. The patent was duly and legally issued and assigned
to AICO.

32. AICO was awarded U.S. Design Patent No. D564,795 (““795 Patent”)
for its Oppulente China Cabinet/Buffet, which issued on March 25, 2008. Said
patent is attached hereto as Exhibit 14. The patent was duly and legally issued and
assigned to AICO.

33. AICO was awarded U.S. Design Patent No. D564,773 (“‘773 Patent”)
for its Oppulente Arm Chair, which issued on March 25, 2008. Said patent is
attached hereto as Exhibit 15. The patent was duly and legally issued and assigned
to AICO.

Defendant’s Infringements
34. AICO and Defendant BEL were previously in litigation in connection

with BEL’s offering for sale and selling of certain furniture items, unrelated to the
items in the present case, that AICO believed infringed upon certain of AICO’s
copyrights and design patents. As a result of the prior litigation, as well as AICO’s
high profile in the industry, Defendants knew, and continue to know, that AICO is a

California corporation based within this judicial district.
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35. In the recent past, Defendants have been selling authentic furniture
legitimately purchased from AICO, including at least AICO’s Oppulente dining
room collection.

36. On information and belief, in or about mid-2012, Defendants lost the
line of credit with AICO’s “factor,” Capital Business Credit, because of
Defendants’ excessive delinquencies with their account. As a result, or by design,
Defendants then went into arrears with their account with AICO’s “factor.”
Thereafter, AICO only permitted Defendants to purchase its products “CBD”
(“cash before delivery”). Thereafter, Defendants’ purchases from AICO decreased
dramatically, and are believed to have completely ceased at this point.

37. Meanwhile, AICO recently learned that Defendants have been
importing, stocking, publicly displaying in their stores and on their internet website,
offering for sale, and/or selling, knockoffs certain items from AICO’s Cortina
dining room collection and certain items from AICO’s Oppulente bedroom
collection and dining room collection. Attached hereto as Exhibit 16 are
photographs from within at least one of Defendants’ stores showing some of the
accused products. Attached hereto as Exhibit 17 are pages from Defendants’
website showing at least some of the accused products.

38. To the extent that Defendants are importing, offering for sale, and/or
selling furniture that is substantially similar, if not virtually identical, to AICO’s
copyrighted and/or design patented furniture designs as set forth in Exhibits 3-15,
Defendants have committed willful copyright and/or design patent infringement.

39.  Such infringements are willful because Defendants, and their owners,
officers, and directors, are thoroughly familiar with AICO, AICO’s furniture
designs, and AICQO’s position in the market, having previously sold furniture
purchased from AICO, and based on AICO’s high visibility and success in the
industry.

40. In addition to the foregoing, Defendants admit on their website,

8
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www.belfurniture.com, that they “offer such great prices” because they “cut out the

middleman.” In connection with the present case, Defendants, by and through their
owners, officers, and directors, including Jamal Mollai, Said Mollai, and David
Mollai, purchased AICO furniture for a time, generated customer interest in the
AICO furniture designs, and then “cut out the middleman” (i.e., AICO) by having
cheap knockoffs of AICO’s furniture designs made (or by sourcing cheap knockoffs
of AICQO’s furniture from overseas), and then offering the knockoffs to customers
whose interest was generated based on the authentic AICO designs. See, Exhibit
18, attached hereto.

41. Defendants also purport to be the creators of these designs by stating
on their website, “Bel is also pleased to offer two exclusive lines, the Mollai
Collection and the Sara Collection, designed by the owners themselves.” See,
Exhibit 18, attached hereto. The accused products identified herein, which purport
to be Defendants’ own collections, are anything but the designs of the owners of
Defendants, but are blatant knockoffs of AICO’s furniture designs.

42. AICO believes that Defendants made a conscious decision to cease
selling products purchased from AICO because consumers in Defendants’ market
have now become aware that Defendants sell (or sold) AICO products, and thus,
consumers have now associated AICO’s products with Defendants. Once such an
association was established, Defendants would use AICO’s products (some of
which remain in Defendants’ stores and on Defendants’ website) to draw in
consumers, but Defendants would then direct such customers to the cheap
knockoffs of AICO’s furniture products. In other words, to the extent that
Defendants have legitimate AICO products remaining in their stores (from their
previous purchases of legitimate AICO products from AICO), Defendants are
believed to use such legitimate AICO products to lure in customers who are seeking
furniture having an AICO look, but then Defendants similarly direct such customers

to the cheap knockoffs of AICO’s furniture products. Thus, Defendants are

9




CISLO & THOMAS LLP
Md.&w

SUME SO0
1333 2" STREET

SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA B0O401-41 10

Case

FACSIMILE: (3 10) 304-4477

WWW.CISLO.COM

TELEPHONE: (3(10) 451-06847

s——

O 00 1 O W B W DN

f— b
N = O

2:13-cv-07012-PSG-JEM Document 1 Filed 09/20/13 Page 10 of 19 Page ID #:27

improperly and unfairly using AICO’s name and furniture designs to divert sales to

itself and away from AICO.

‘ 43. In addition to the foregoing, one aspect of the prior litigation between

AICO and Defendant BEL pertained to Defendant BEL’s use of a photograph of an
AICO furniture collection, said photograph belonging to AICO, in at least one
advertisement for BEL in the Houston Chronicle in or about February of 2005,
despite the fact that BEL was not selling the AICO product, but a knockoff of the
same.

44,  Accordingly, Defendants’ infringements of AICO’s designs are
nothing other than intentional, willful, and done with knowledge.

45. Based on Defendant’s intentionally infringing activities as set forth

herein, AICO seeks to recover statutory damages on its copyright infringement
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claim in the amount $150,000 per copyright, or $900,000 total. In addition, AICO
seeks, pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 289, to recover Defendant’s profits for infringing the
7 design patents asserted herein. Furthermore, AICO seeks to recover all of its

attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in connection with this matter.

COUNT I- COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
17 U.S.C. §§ 101 ET SEQ.

46.  AICO hereby repeats and incorporates herein the allegations set forth
in paragraphs 1 through 45 above.

47. This claim is against Defendants for copyright infringement in
violation of the Copyright Act of 1976, 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.

48. AICO’s copyrighted works attached hereto as Exhibits 3-8 (the
“Works”) contain a substantial amount of original material which constitutes
copyrightable subject matter protected under the Copyright Act of 1976, 17 U.S.C.
§ 101 et seq.

49.  As previously alleged, AICO has applied for, and received from, the

10
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United States Register of Copyrights Certificates of Registration for copyrighted
Works. AICO has sought, or may seek, other copyright registrations and may seek
leave to amend this Complaint.

50. AICO has at all times complied in all respects with the Copyright Act
of 1976 and all other laws of the United States with regard to the Works.

51. Defendants have had access to AICO’s proprietary Works by virtue of
AICQO’s extensive advertising and displaying of its furniture, AICO’s sales
representatives providing Defendants with information about AICO’s furniture
designs while Defendants were actively purchasing AICO’s products, as well as
Defendants’ sales of products purchased from AICO in the past.

52. Defendants have used or caused to be used various copies constituting
unauthorized copies of Plaintiff’s Works in violation of AICO’s exclusive rights
under the Copyright Act of 1976, 17 U.S.C. § 106.

53. Defendants’ distribution, public display (including on the internet),
offering for sale and/or sales of substantially similar, and/or virtually identical
copies of the Works constitute copyright infringement in violation of AICO’s
exclusive rights under the Copyright Act of 1976, 17 U.S.C. § 101 et seq.

54. For the reasons stated herein, Defendant’s infringement of AICO’s
copyright registrations attached hereto as Exhibits 3-8 has been willful, with
knowledge, and in disregard for the exclusive rights of AICO set forth in its
copyright registrations set forth herein.

55. By reason of Defendants’ acts of copyright infringement, AICO has
suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable injury unless and until this Court (1)
enters an order enjoining and restraining Defendants from using the Works, or any
colorable imitations thereof, in any manner, and (2) orders all the knockoff products
to be impounded, and any planned shipments thereof to Defendants to be cancelled.

56. Defendants’ continuing acts of copyright infringement, unless

enjoined, will cause and have caused irreparable damage to AICO in that it will

11
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have no adequate remedy at law to compel Defendants to cease such acts. AICO
will be compelled to prosecute a multiplicity of actions, one action each time
Defendants commit such acts, and in each such action it will be extremely difficult
to ascertain the amount of compensation which will afford AICO adequate relief.
57. By reason of Defendants’ acts of copyright infringement, AICO is
entitled to recover all profits received or otherwise achieved, directly or indirectly,
by Defendants in connection with its copying, advertising, distributing, and/or
selling of the accused products which are copies of AICO’s Works, as well as any
other acts of Defendants that violate 17 U.S.C. § 106. Or, in the alternative, AICO
is entitled to an award of statutory damages as provided for in 17 U.S.C. § 504(c),

to be enhanced as a result of Defendants’ willful infringement.

COUNT 1I - DESIGN PATENT INFRINGEMENT PURSUANT TO 35 U.S.C

§ 101, ET SEQ.
58.  AICO hereby repeats and incorporates herein the allegations set forth

in paragraphs 1 through 57 above.

59. AICO’s ‘839, ‘116, ‘601, ‘587, ‘916, ‘795, and ‘773 Patents (see,
Exhibits 9-15 attached hereto) have at all relevant times subsequent to their issue
dates been fully enforceable and are now fully enforceable.

60. Subsequent to the issuance of the ‘839, ‘116, ‘601, ‘587, ‘916, ‘795,
and ‘773 Patents, Defendants have infringed said patents by using, importing,
offering to sell, and/or selling, and continuing to use, import, offer to sell and/or sell
products that come within the scope of the claims of the patents, and that come
within a range of equivalents of the claims of the patents, and/or contributing to the
infringing activities of others.

61. The using, importing, offering to sell, and/or selling of infringing
products by Defendants, and/or contributing to the infringing activities of others,

has been without authority or license from AICQO and is in violation of AICO’s

12




CISLLO & THOMAS LLP
Wct.&o

1333 2™ STREET

SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA 90401-41 10

SUIME 500
TELEPHONE: (3 10) 45(1-06847

FACSIMILE: {(310) 394-4477

Casef[2:13-cv-07012-PSG-JEM Document 1 Filed 09/20/13 Page 13 of 19 Page ID #:30

WWW.CISLO.COM

O 00 N1 N W B W N e

[ e e T e
1 N D A WY = O

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

28

rights, thereby infringing the ‘839, ‘116, ‘601, 587, ‘916, 795, and ‘773 Patents.

62. For the reasons stated herein, Defendants’ infringement of AICO’s
‘839, ‘116, 601, ‘587, ‘916, ‘795, and ‘773 Patents has been willful, with
knowledge, and in disregard for the exclusive rights of AICO set forth in its patents
set forth herein.

63. The amount of money damages which AICO has suffered due to
Defendants’ acts of infringement cannot be determined without an accounting of
Defendants’ profits, and it is thus subject to proof at trial.

64. AICO is entitled to a complete accounting of all revenue and profits
derived by Defendants from the unlawful conduct alleged herein.

65. The harm to AICO arising from Defendants’ acts of infringement of
AICO’s ‘839, ‘116, ‘601, ‘587, ‘916, ‘795, and ‘773 Patents is not fully
compensable by money damages. Rather, AICO has suffered and continues to
suffer irreparable harm which has no adequate remedy at law and which will
continue unless Defendants’ conduct is enjoined.

66. AICO is therefore also entitled to a preliminary injunction, to be made
permanent on entry of the judgment, preventing Defendants from further acts of

infringement.

WHEREFORE, AICO demands judgment against Defendants, as follows:

A.  For an order preliminarily and permanently enjoining the Defendants,
and their officers, directors, agents, servants, attorneys, and employees and all other
persons acting in concert with them from committing any further acts of
infringement, including but not limited to, copying, manufacturing, importing,

selling and distributing the accused products, or aiding or abetting or assisting

27* others in such infringing activities;

B.  For an order directing Defendants to file with this Court and to serve

13




CISLO 8 THOMAS LLP

ot Law
Su 500
1333 2"° STREET
SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA 904C1-41 10

FACSIMILE: (3 10) 304-4477

WWW.CISLO . COM

TELEPHONE: (3 10) 4510647

Case

O 00 ~1 O W b W N

BN NN D N N N N o e e e e b e s e
00 ~J N h A W N = O O 00 ~12 &N W H W N = O

c—v——

—————

2:13-cv-07012-PSG-JEM Document 1 Filed 09/20/13 Page 14 of 19 Page ID #:31

on AICO within thirty (30) days after service on Defendants of the injunction
granted herein, or such extended period as the Court may direct, a report in writing,
under oath, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which Defendants have
complied with the injunction and order of the Court;

C.  For an order seizing and impounding all accused products, including
those en route to the U.S. from Defendants’ overseas supplier(s);

D. For a judgment requiring Defendants to account to AICO for and to
pay AICO all profits acquired by Defendants from selling the accused products, as
well as any other acts prescribed by 17 U.S.C. § 106 and/or for statutory damages
based upon Defendants’ acts of copyright infringement pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §
504(c), at AICO’s election;

E. For a judgment to be entered for AICO against Defendants in an
amount equal to $150,000 per copyright infringed, pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504(c).

F.  For a judgment to be entered for AICO against Defendants in an
amount equal to the profits Defendants made in connection with their sales of
products that infringe the ‘839, 116, ‘601, ‘587, ‘916, ‘795, and ‘773 Patents
pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 289 to be proven at trial, or in the alternative, a reasonable
royalty;

G. For a judgment awarding to AICO prejudgment and postjudgment
interest until the award is fully paid;

H. For a judgment that Defendants have willfully and deliberately
infringed AICO’s rights, such that AICO is entitled to enhanced statutory damages
pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504(c), if elected, and a determination that this is an

exceptional case entitling AICO to enhanced damages under the Patent Laws of the
United States;

L For an award to AICO of costs, including attorneys’ fees, incurred in

bringing this action under both the Copyright Act and the Patent Laws of the United

States; and,

14
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J. For such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and

equitable under the circumstances.

Respectfully submitted:

CISLO & THOMASILLP

s /\
Dated: September E, 2013 By: /

niel M. Cislo, Esq.
Mark D. Nielsen, Esq.

Attorneys for Plaintiff, AMINI
INNOVATION CORPORATION

T:\3-28113Complaint. DOC
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on all issues raised by the Complaint.
Respectfully submitted:
CISLO & THOMAS|LLP
-
Dated: September%, 2013 By: /

%{niel M. Cislo, Esq.
ark D. Nielsen, Esq.
Attorneys for Plaintiff, AMINI

INNOVATION CORPORATION

T13-28113'Complaint DOC
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ORIGINAL

AD 440 (Rev. 06712) Swemmons-dn 8 Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
forthe
Central District of California

AMINI INNOVATION CORPORATION, a California
corporation

Flaintifits
V.

BANK AND ESTATE LIQUIDATORS, INC,, a Texas corparation, BEL FURNITURE, INC,, a
Texas corporation, BEL FURNITURE [, INC,, a Texas corporation, BEL FURNITURE I1, INC,, a
Texas carporation, BEK FURNITUREIIE, INC., a Texas corperation, BEL FURNITURE IV, INC,,
a Texas corporation, BEL FURNITURE V, INC., a Texas corporation, BEL FURNITURE VI, INC.,
a Texas corporation, BEL FURNITURE VII, TNC., a Texas corporation, BEL FURNITURE
(BEAUMONT), TNC.,, a Tcxas corporation, and BEL FURNITURE (CLEARANCE]), INC,, a Texas

enmaration, and DOES 1-¢, inclnsive.

c:ivﬁ;?;EOVIB'O?Ula’“

6
()

. N P

Defendaniis)
SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: {Defendant's name and tddresy)

A fawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this sunimons on you (not counting the day you réceived it)—-or 60 days if you
~ are the United States or a-United States agency, or an-officer or employee of the: United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 {a)(2)-or {3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint.or a motion ynder Rule 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s attorney,

wliose name and-addressare:  Daniel M. Cislo
Mark [); Nielsen
CISLO & THOMAS LLP
1333 2nd Street, Suite 500
Santa Monica, CAG0401

I you fail to respond, jndgment by -default will be entered agziinst you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

CLERK OF COURY

Date:

SEP 20 208

e : 137")”(‘07' D@p“{p Clﬂj‘k



Case 2:13-cv-07012-PSG-JEM Document 1 Filed 09/20/13 Page 18 of 19 Page ID #:35

) T UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
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. {a) PLAINTIFFS ( Check box if you are representing yourself [ ] ) IDEEENDANTS ( Check box if you are representing yourself [} )

o s L BANK AND ESTATE LIQUIDATORS, TNC., a Texas comporation, BEL FURNITURE, INC., a Texas comporation,
AMINIINNOVATION CORPORATION, a California corporation BEL FURNITURE I, ING.,  Fexas corporation, BEL FURW::ITURF 11, TNC., & Texas compontion, BEK e
FURNITURE [1I, INC., x Texas comporation, BEL FURNITURE IV, INC., a Texas composation, BEL FURNTTURE
V, TNC., 3 Texas corporation, BEL FURNITURE VI, INC., a Texas comoration, REL FURNITURE VI, INC., a
‘Toxas corporation, BEL FURNITURE (BEAUMONT), INC., a Texas corporation, and BEL FURNITURE
{CLEARANCE), INC., 2 Texas torporation, and DOES 1.9, inclusive,

{b) Attorneys {Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number. ifyou (b} Attorneys (Firm Name, Address and Telephone Number. [fyau
are representing yourself, provide same.) are representing yourself, provide same.)
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Mark D. Nielsen, No. 210,023

CISLO & THOMAS LLP, 1333 2nd Street, Suite 500, Santa Monica, CA 50401

(310] 451-0647
- S
1l. BASIS OF JURISDICTION {Place an X in one box only.) IIt. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES-For Diversity Cases Only
{Place an X in ane box for plaintiff and one for defendant}
1. U.S. Government 3. Federal Question (U.S. Cliizen of This State EIF i [l’:'EF1 Incorporated or Principal Place EF 4 DDQ 4
Plainiff Government Not  Party) ) of Business In this State
Citizenof AnotherState  [] 2 [] 2 Incorporated and Principal Place s 0Os
f Busi In Another Stat
0 2.U3. Government ["]4 Diversity tindicate Citizenship {Citizen or Subject of 3 orBusinassn o State
Defendant of Parties in Item 1) Forsign Country L33 [33 Foreignation & (s
IV. ORIGIN {Place an X in one box only.} i"gia";;t??m?m Anaiher 6. g!:gft
1. Criginal 2. Removed from 3. Remanded from 4. Reinstated or strict { 4 D '
D D D . Litigation
State Court Appeilate Cournt Recpened

Proceeding

V. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: JURY DEMAND: Yes [} No (Check "Yes" only if demanded in complaint.)
CLASS ACTION under FR.CVP.23:  [Jves [5]No (] MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: § 3C0rding to proof
V1, CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.S. Clvil Statute under which you are filing and wiite a brief statement of cause, Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity.)

35 U.5.C. Section 101 et seq.
Vil NATURE OF SUIT {Place an X in one box anly),

OTHER STATUTES CONTRACT |_REAL PROPERTY CONT.| _IMMIGRATION PRISONER PETITIONS PROFERTY RIGHTS
75 False Chaims Act 110 Insurance 1 240TonstoLand 462 Naturalization Habeas Corpus: 820 Capyrights L
[ 375 Fatse Chaens o O Application [0 4653 Allen Detaines - Pira
[] 400 State [ 120 Marine [0 245TonProduct 165 0th : ) 830 Patent
Reapportionment Liability m s raer.:.on Actions ] gl 2Mo!|nns toVacate
0 410 Antitrust (3 130 Miller Act [] Z0AIGCther Real 9 sgo‘g"“-‘ | {] B40Trademark
[] 430 Banks and Banking [ 140 Negotiable Propesty TORTS O enera SOCIAL SECURITY
45D CommerceiCe Instrument S Jl?TISN - PERSQNAL PROPERTY | 535 Iieath Penalty [ 867 HIA (1395/)
150 Recoveryof |—-CERSONALINJURY | 370 Other Fraud Other:
] Rates/Etc, o OVEI'paymergt& [ 310Aimplane a [ 540 Mandamus/Othes [] 862 Black Lung (923}
[ 460 Deportation fﬂé’;’,ﬁ,‘;’;‘f““" 0 g, sdAEmE" ﬁ-r [Q 371 Truthin Lending [J 556 Civil Rights 7 863 DIWC/DIWW (405 [g))
470 Racketeer Influ- roduct Liabifity 380 Other Perscnal ; i 864 SS1D Tide Xvi
0 enced & Corrupt Org.  [[} 151 Medicare Act 320 Assault, Libel & O Property Damage 555 Prison Candition C]
0 . s
{3 480 Consumer Credit Ri f Stander 185 Property Damage| C sa0 Cn{il Detzinee (3 265 RSt (405 (g}
152 Racovery o 330 Fed. Employers' |03 produce Liabii Conditions of
3 450 Cablessaxry |1 Defeukted Student T iy roduct Liability Confinement FEDERAL TAX SUMS
oan (Excl. Vet BANKRUPTCY FORFEITURE/PENALTY 870Taxes (U.5. Plaintiff or
i ine O -
850 Securities/Com- 153 Recou O 340 Man 422 Appeal 28 Defendant)
ery of | 625 Drug Related
O modities/Exchange [J Overpaymentof |3 E;la?;%njarine Product UsC 158 O setzure of Property 21 [] 871 IRS-Third Party 26 USC
[ 890 Other Statwtery vet, Benefits ity 0 ﬁﬁ‘;’;{’pdrawal P USC 881 7609
Actlons . 350 Mator Vehicle
[ a9 Agricultural Acts 0 gﬁétmmmdm - 355 Motor Vehicle CIVIL RIGHTS ] 6900ther
493 Enyi | O ProductLiability  {[C] 440 Other Civil Rights
nvironrenta 190 0ther 360 Oth LABOR
O Bh‘;:n:f:ed o Contract a !njurg erPersonal |7} 441 Voting [ 710 FalrLabor Standards
O ra reecom ot Infa. m 195 Contract 1 362 PersonalInjury- |[T] 442 Employment Act
Product Liability ed Malpratice 3 Housina/ O ;le‘l :.iaborIMgmt.
836 Arbitration . 165 Personal Injury- 443 Housing elations
O L1 éiil::zc:::;?w O eroduct Uabi"é’ ¥ [ Aeeamodations [J 746 Ratiway Labor Act
§99 Admin, Procedures ——Dink PROPER 367 Health Caref 445 American with . )
Act/Review of Appeal of 21bland Ph [ Cisabllities- 751 Family and Medical
o Agencyﬂacisior? P B condemnation |1 pe,a;;?,aaﬁ,:?,‘lf,;l Employment D feave Act
] 220Foreclosure Product Liability 0O 446 American with 0 790 Other Labor
itutionali Blsabilities-Other Litigation
950 Constitutionality of 230 R 368 Asbestos
O State statutes ent Lease & rsogal | 8 n [ 72! Employee Ret Inc.
Ejectrnent Security Act

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Case Number:

AFTER COMPLETING PAGE 1 OF FORM CV-71, COMPLETE THE INFORMATION REQUESTED ON PAGE 2.

V21 (02/13) ' CIVIL COVER SHEET Page tof 2



Case 2:13-cv-07012-PSG-JEM Document 1 Filed 09/20/13 Page 19 of 19 Page ID #:36
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